







NICKI-ROSE HILL HAIR & MAKEUP ARTIST

Profile

A creative, highly motivated Hair and Makeup Artist with a passion for film and television. Dedicated to delivering high quality results that bring characters to life (and I also make a great cup of tea!). I began my hair and makeup journey over 10 years ago, and love to take every opportunity to gain education and add to my skill set.

- **1** 07450954422
- makeupbynicki@outlook.com
- Birmingham. Willing to travel. (Full clean driving license)
- @nickirosehmua

WORK HISTORY

TV

Sister Boniface S4 (Period: 1960s)
HAIR AND MAKEUP ARTIST - ~DAILY
June 2024

BBC: We Go Again HAIR AND MAKEUP ARTIST

May - June 2024

Designer: Shamirah Sairally

BBC: Phoenix Rise Seasons 3 and 4

HAIR AND MAKEUP SUPERVISOR August 2023 - Jan 2024 Designer: Alyn Waterman

ITV: DI Ray

HAIR AND MAKEUP ARTIST - DAILIES

June - July 2023

Designer- Alyn Waterman

BBC: Father Brown (Period: 1960s)

HAIR AND MAKEUP ARTIST - DAILIES
June 2023
Designer- Matt Simpson /
Kelly Taylor

BBC: 'The Break'

HAIR AND MAKEUP DESIGNER March 2023

BBC: Doctors

HAIR AND MAKEUP ARTIST / SUPERVISOR April 2022 - March 2024. HOD - Sally Holden

BBC: This Town (Period: 1980s)

HAIR AND MAKEUP ARTIST - DAILIES Late 2022. Crowd supervisor - Liz Arklie

FILM

THE RETREAT

Hair and Makeup Artist - Main Team August 2024 - October 2024

Designer: Marcia Blackwood

DISNEY: SNOW WHITE (LIVE ACTION)

Hair and Makeup - Crowd

April 2022. - Designer: Nadia Stacey. Crowd Supervisor: Charmaine Fuller

THE MARVELS

SMUFX - Crowd

September / October 2021.

On set SMUFX Supervisor: Nik Buck

MARVEL: ANTMAN & THE

WASP: QUANTUMANIA

crowd hair and makeup &

Creature FX On Set

July 2021 - November 2021.

Designer: Jan Sewell.

Crowd Supervisor: Renata Gilbert

MNEMOSYN:RESOLUTION SERVICE (SHORT)

Hair and Makeup Designer
June 2021

RED CARPET

TV CHOICE AWARDS

Hair and Makeup Artist Feb 2024

BRITISH SOAP AWARDS

Makeup Artist - Red Carpet June 2022

COMMERCIALS & SPORT

TRAVEL WEST MIDLANDS COMMERCIAL

Hair and makeup artist

AVFC X ADDIDAS X BLACK SABBATH 24/25 KIT LAUNCH

Head of Hair and Makeup Team May - June 2024

PSA WORLD TOUR LIVE BROADCAST

Hair and makeup artist to presenters. (Live Television).

BBC SPORT HUNDRED TEST CRICKET

Hair and makeup artist to Presenters and Commentators

BBC SPORT GLADIATORS X OLYMPICS

Hair and makeup artist to Gladiators.

SAMSUNG X 02 FLIPHONE COMMERCIAL

Hair and Makeup Artist

November 2021. Designer: Renee Metcalfe

EDUCATION

- CURRENT LEVEL 2 LADIES HAIRDRESSING NVQ.
- CURRENT -STEP UP TO HOD
- MARCH 2024 MO ISO 3 DAY AFRO HAIR COURSE
- SEPTEMBER 2023 KEVIN FORTUNE AFRO HAIR STYLING 3 DAY COURSE
- MARCH 2023 IVY HAIR -CORNROWING AND BRAIDING WORKSHOP.
- AUGUST 2020 THE IVER MAKEUP ACADEMY - 30 WEEK COURSE IN ADVANCED HAIR AND MAKEUP
- JUNE 2015 ZEN'S BRIDAL ACADEMY - ASIAN BRIDAL AND PHOTOGRAPHIC HAIR AND MAKEUP
- WORCESTER COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY - DIPLOMA IN THEATRICAL AND MEDIA MAKEUP. 2012

- MARCH 2024 ALISON TISSON'S MEN'S FACIAL HAIR TRIMMING & STYLING
- DECEMBER 2023 CRYPT STUDIOS - OUT OF KIT BURNS COURSE
- APRIL 2023 BRAIDS BRAZY - ADVANCED BRAIDING ON ALL HAIR TEXTURES COURSE.
- JANUARY 2023 SID SOTTUNG ACADEMY -BARBERING COURSE.
- APRIL 2019 HOUSE OF GLAMDOLLS - PRO EYES AND FLAWLESS SKIN TAUGHT BY DAVID HORNE
- UNIVERSITY COLLEGE BIRMINGHAM - SPECIALIST HAIR AND MEDIA MAKEUP -2014

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

- BARBERING
- FULLY QUALIFIED LEVEL 3 BEAUTY THERAPIST AND BROW TECHNICIAN.
- GOOD SFX & PROSTHETIC APPLICATION SKILLS
- GOOD WIG STYLING AND APPLICATION SKILL
- TRAINED MASSAGE / FACIAL THERAPIST
- TRAINED IN MANICURE / GEL NAILS AND NAIL ART
- KNOWLEDGE OF MAKEUP CONTINUITY APP AND SCENEMATCH.
- EXCELLENT EYE FOR DETAIL
- GREAT TIME KEEPER
- ABLE TO WORK UNDER PRESSURE AND WORK AS PART OF A TEAM AND ALSO ON MY OWN INITIATIVE.
- GREAT PEOPLE SKILLS.
- PROBLEM SOLVER.

REFERENCES:

RENATA GILBERT (DETAILS AVAILABLE ON REQUEST)
SALLY HOLDEN (DETAILS AVAILABLE ON REQUEST).